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CARL S. BISGAIER

LINDA PANCOTTO

September 11, 1984

HONORABLE EUGENE D. SERPENTELLI, J.S.C.
Ocean County Court House
CN 2191
Toms River, New Jersey 08754

Re: Real Estate Equities, Inc.
v. Holmdel Tp." (Dkt. No. L-015209-84PW

Dear Judge Serpentelli:

I understand that Mr. Reisner, on behalf of the
defendant, has raised a problem with the trial date of
October 15, 1984, due to Mr. Queale's planned vacation which
commences on October 22, 1984. I object to any delay of the
trial date.

I have no objection to Mr. Queale beincr taken out
of turn or to the trial date being moved forward to an earlier
date in order to accomodate him. I would agree to having him
as the first witness if necessary.

My previous motion regarding municipal bad faith and
actions against my client's economic interests was withdrawn,
without prejudice, in part because of the trial date being set
in mid-October. I do not believe that further delay is justified

Respectfully yours,

CARL S. BISGAIER
CSB:emm
cc: Hon. S. Thomas Gagliano

J. Peter Sokol, Esquire
Douglas K. WoIfson, Esquire


